It was in this garden house that Charlotte’s lover (of “Hash, Hush Sweet —” fame) got his hand chopped off. The building is one of two hexagonal garconnieres in the rear of the main house at Houmas House plantation, once one of Louisiana’s great sugar plantations and Charlotte’s residence in the more recent motion picture. It was built in 1840 and named after the Indians who once held the land. In 1857 it was purchased by John Burnside for $750,000 and it was there that he gained a reputation as the “Sugar Prince” who served mint juleps to guests at breakfast. The main house is circled by huge Doric columns and an upper gallery that is railed in wood.